

From: Warren Kachel [mailto:[Chip.Kachel@mammoet.com](mailto:Chip.Kachel@mammoet.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 3:55 PM

To: [bmarten@mt.gov](mailto:bmarten@mt.gov)<<mailto:bmarten@mt.gov>>; Heinert, Cynthia  
([cheinert@mt.gov](mailto:cheinert@mt.gov)<<mailto:cheinert@mt.gov>>); Reggie Phipps; Clark, Sonja  
([ClarkSo@wsdot.wa.gov](mailto:ClarkSo@wsdot.wa.gov)<<mailto:ClarkSo@wsdot.wa.gov>>); Jason Minzghor; Doral Hoff

Cc: Richard Zondag; Schenck, Chris  
([chris.schenck@isp.idaho.gov](mailto:chris.schenck@isp.idaho.gov)<<mailto:chris.schenck@isp.idaho.gov>>)

Subject: Termination of permits

All,

Please cancel all permits involving Mammoet USA routing to Great Falls Montana from the Port of Wilma Washington Via Idaho US 95/ ID-200

Thank you

Warren (Chip) Kachel

Operations

Cell # [832.314.3379](tel:832.314.3379)

Office# [360.326.4394](tel:360.326.4394)

Mammoet USA South Inc.

1499 Tech Place Suite 280

Vancouver Wa. 98683

"Give me a place to stand and with a lever

I will move the world" Archimedes 225 B.C.